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Liberty Interactive Corporation By: /s/ Richard N. Baer, Senior Vice President and General Counsel 08/29/2014

:Signature of Reporting Person Date

Explanation of Responses:

*  If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

On August 27, 2014, the Reporting Person completed its previously announced spin-off (the “Spin-Off") of all of the outstanding shares of the common stock of its wholly-
(1) owned subsidiary Liberty TripAdvisor Holdings, Inc. In connection with the Spin-Off, the Reporting Person's beneficial ownership of the Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock was transferred to Liberty TripAdvisor Holdings, Inc.
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